
From: Pocta, Robert M. 
Sent: 8/13/2012 3:11:59 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: We are on for Thursday at 10 AM ? 

Okay - Our room reservationists are out today - I'll let you know the Room tomorrow. Who is planning to 
attend? 

Original Message 
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 3:02 PM 
To: Pocta, Robert M. 
Subject: Re: We are on for Thursday at 10 AM ? 

Reserve a room at the Comnission. 

On Aug 13, 2012, at 2:47 PM, "Pocta, Robert M." 
<robert.pocta@cpuc .ca.gov<mailto:robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov» wrote: 

Sure. Is the plan to meet at PG&E or would you like me to reserve a room at the Commission? 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BK.C7@pge.com| 
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 2:14 PM 
To: Pocta, Robert M. 
Subject: We are on for Thursday at 10 AM ? 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 
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